NG
g,
*' e 1
= R
v (l! %
2 g
. Py
3 >

Ty
e ™

Republic of the Philippines

Pepartment of Chucation
Region 1
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF ALAMINOS CITY.

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM AnAn 44
DM-2022 - 442 2022 -ii- U3
To: Chief, Curriculum Implementation Division (CID) RE '{',:",‘,“j_“'_——
Chief, School Governance and Operations Division (SGOD) ~ "~~~ ™~
Education Program Supervisor Concerned

Heads of Public Primary and Secondary Schools

Subject: MONITORING OF THE SPORTS CLUB PROGRAM
From: Schools Division Superintendent
Date: November 9, 2022

1. This Office through the School Governance Operations Division (SGOD) team will
conduct a monitoring/verification on November 9 -11, and 14-15, 2022 regarding the
sports club, you must have a minimum of three (3) or a maximum of six (6) sports
clubs based on the mandatory sports club/s requirement, this is in accordance to
your schools’ capacity and readiness.

2. In line with this, the schools are hereby advised to present the list of sports club
officers per events and list of sports equipment needed.

3. For information, guidance, wide dissemination and compliance.
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VIVAN LUZ S. PAGA AN PhD, CESO VI

Assistant Schools Division Superintendent/
Officer In- Charge
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
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With hundred reasons to serve!

Address: San Jose Drive, Poblacion, Alaminos City, Pangasinan
Telephone Number: (075) 205 - 0644

Website: depedalaminoscity.com

Email Address: alaminos.city@deped.gov.ph
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